From: [0)6); (B)7)(C) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 00:14:20 +0000

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area
Hello,

I would like to assist and am available tomorrow through 8/8.

Respectfully,
(b)(®), (b)(THC)

ASAC [26)_]

360.920{®)6).

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fromi{b){S)? O)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 12:17 PM
To:[0)6). D)T)(C) k.dhs.gov>[P)E): BXNEC)
2X6; ONEC)  f@ice.dhs.gov>, {P)E): OXNIC) lce.dhs.gov>]P)E) X7N)C) |
|§|b){6); (b)(T)(C) I:iicc,dhs.ggﬁ[b){sx B)T)(C) |
(b)(®); P)XT)C)  Pice.dhs.cov>, |{b){6); (b)(T)C) k.dhs.gow,
I-{b){S); (b)(7HC) [:_ice_dhs_srovﬂrmrm- [YEAYaR) ]
b)(6); (B)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov=>{(b)E). (B)(T)(C) [:fice.dhs.gow,
D)L (DWANC) F.dhs.gov=]b)6) (B)W7HC) |
| OXOX®ITNC)  Fice dhs.gov=[6), BXNC) Rice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ig'-c‘dhs,aovk (0)(®); (b)(T)(C)
[PXOL OXNC)  [aice dhs. gov> [oI6) BXNC) : [@ice-dhs.gov{PIC)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | dhs.oov=]D)E); BITIC) . bice.dhs.gov=,
(0)(®), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. OV>1|{b){6); (b)(T)C)
—I(b){S)i{b){7){C) Eé.‘iice.dhs.gov>,|{b){6):{b){7){C) nice.dhs.gov>,
!L:I{b){S); (b)(7)C) !chc.dl1s.g0\»'>,lrh\rm- EAaA ]
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [riceans zov=)©), ©)(7)(C) l'g‘-'icc.dhsgov‘»,
(b)(B); (b)(T)(C) pice.dRs.ZovVIBYG) BITNC) |
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) k“gice_dhwoer LW7IC) lwice.dhs.gov>,
b)(6); (P)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[bY6) BTC)Y |
Ll{b)@? (bXT)C) Pice.dhs.gov>, [o)6)_ITNC) |@ice.dhs.gov=,
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov=Imm mizwcy]
[b)(6); (P)T)C) f.dhs.govb)(6); (b)T)C) |dhs.gov>,
[p)(6) LNTHCT) lice.dhs.gov=>{b)(6); (B)T)(C) |
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) [(@ice.dhs.gov>{hiEY (TG |
e.dhs.gov>, [L)(E); (B)7)(C)
[(b)(B); (B)(T)(C) lvice.dhs.go

{B)xe) b)) I)ice.clhs.gov}fb){S); (0)(T)(C)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
pice.dhs.gov>)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6); (0)(7)(C)
H(ice.dhs.covl

(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(6); (b)T)C) lice.dhs.gov=>,

[b)6), (0)(7)(C)

[ce.dhs.gov>, [PE). BINC) |

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>,[B)(6), (0)7)(C) |

(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

~. [ET6T, BI7IC) be.dhs.gov>,

[b)(6); (0)(T)(C)

(@ice.dhs.gov
%ﬁlice'dhs_gov> [(0)(6); B)T)C) |

(b)(6); (b)THC)

lice.dhs gov=[P)6E). G)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>,[B)E),_]

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Dice.dhs.gov>lb)6). BY7)C) __bice.dhs.gov>,

[(0)(6): (bWTNC)

Jv(@ice.dhs.govfib)6) BI7TIC) |

[(£)(6): (D)TXC)

pice.dhs.gov>]P)NE). (B)XT)C) E‘JiccAdhs‘go\b,

b)(8). (b)(T)(C)

f@ice.dhs.gov>[P)6) ONN)C) I

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

lice.dhs.gov=>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
koice.dhs.gov

ice.dhs.gov=,

[(0)(6); (B)T)C)

bice.dhs.gov{(R)6). E)7)(C)

PX6); ®)(7)C)

bice.dhs.gov> @ mu7ic uice.dhs.gov=,

[(2)(6): (BUTHC)

fice.dhs.gov>[(b)6). (b)(7)(C)

[b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>, [B)E), ®)N)C) Jice.dhs.gov>,

[(B)(6), (P)7)(C)

Licc.dhs.go\»'>,|{b){6); (bXTHC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

—

-e.dhs.eov>, [D)B) BINIC Tice dhs.cov>[)6);
ce.dhs.gov ,|B)(6); (B)(THC) fclr ice.dhs.gov 0)7)(C)

b)(8). (B)T)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>{R)6). P)T)C)

b)), (L)THC)

pice.dhs.gov=>, [(b)(6); (b)T)C)
boice.dhs.gov>, ice.dhs.gov>,

[(0)(8); (B)(T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>l(0)6). (D)T)(C) |

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

Fice.dhs.gov>,[P)6), ©)NC) ice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
(b)(6); (b)T)C)

IE'(Ez_’)icc,dhs.go\ﬁl{b)@: (b)T)HC)
ice.dhs.gov=>, [P)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>,[b)6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(®)6), (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov=[b)E); b)(7)C)

b)(6). (D)THC

lice.dhs.gov> Dice.dhs.gov>,

). )
b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>{D©): ®NC)

L‘icc,dhs.govz (0)(6), D)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>[b)E). ]

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Jice.dns.gov=_]0)6); (b)T)C)

—

[(£)6), (P)T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>, [P)6E). (0)(N)(C)

!

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

koice.dhs.gov
lice.dhs.gov>|

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

lice.dhs.govs®)E): ®)7)C)

JB)E). (B)(7)(C)

|cc.dhs.gov> lice dhs.gov=>,

[(e2(6): (D)T)(C)

e dhs.govo [0 OIC) |

)6); (b)7)(C)

bice.dhs.gov=>,|(b)6); (G)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> {E){ )

(b)(6); (b)X7)C)
(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

6).
|@ice.dhs.gov PI6). BITIC) L\ ()

fvice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (B))(C) ice.dhs.gov>,

lﬁ)‘icc,dhs.gov“f“kb){s); BNC) |

b)(8); (b)(T)(C)
b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>[0)6), B)7)NC) [oice.dhs.gov>,

(D)6). (bYTHC)

Jice.dhs.gov>,[b)(E); (b)7)(C) |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

[oice.dhs.gov=>|b)6); (b)X7)C)
wice.dhs.gov>
wice.dhs.gov>
bice.dhs.gov>

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

lice.dhs.gov>[P)6), B)7)C) be.dhs. gov>,
wice.dhs.gov>[BYer mYNCT — 1]
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(0)(6);

[TV

,'icc‘dhs,gowl{b)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

BROGIS le.dhs.cov>

[(®)(6), (P)7)(C)

[ice.dhs.gov=RIEL BYTIC) |

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

I&.ii'ice_d}1s_gov> (D)(B); (b)(7T)C) |:.th.$.’,0\’>,

1R)6E). B)T)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>{(L)6), (B)(7)C)

1b)6); (B)(T)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>[b)®); (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,

b)(8); (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6); (b)XT)C)

pe.dhs.gov> b)), G)(7)(C) |
|icc,dhs.gov>l{b){6); (b)(7)C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

td’;icc.dhs.;:mb, [(b)(8); (B)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, [0)E), |

(DB (D)T)EC)

Ee.dhs.cov>, [P)6). (0)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)THC)

ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |

[(®)6), (b)(7)(C)

[£)6). B)X7)C)

bice.dhs.gov {16 BYTVCY Bice.dhs oovi?®. ]
IG:iBice.dhs.govbj{b){S); (OXTXC) |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ce.dhs.gov>[b)@E); B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,

(hRY (R TWA

Jwice.dhs.gov>, [L)E): (B)7)(C) |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6); (D)(7)(C) |
ce.dhs.gov=,[b)6); (b){7)(C)

[b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

vice.dhs.gov>,

[(©)(6), (D)7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>[p)6) ITIC) |

[b)(6). (L)(7T)(C)

Fl_icc.dhs.gova [(0)(®); )[T)(C) kvice.dhs.gov>,

[(0)(6); ®)T)(C)

[ice.dhs.gov>[P)E), B)N)C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

b;icc,dhs.m‘;*]m@i (B)(7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6) {;]{C]

J@ice.dhs.gov>, [R)E). D)D)

_(b)
(0)6). EX7)C) lice.dhs.gov>[D)6). ®X7)C) ice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.oo0)6); (0)(T)(C) |
(b)(B); (B)(7)C) [(wice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
hice.dhs.gov=>[0)6); (b)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,
[D6). GXD(C) lice.dhs. gov>JoX6Y (BYTIC) |
b)(6); (b)(7)C) lice.dhs.gov>Jb)(@), B)7)(C) kl
pice.dhs.covi{(b)6); (b)(7)(C) |jce.dhs.gov>
|(b){6): (b)TXC) ' Jice.dhs.gov IRIoT ONT T T ,
[£)(B); (B)(T)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, [b)6); (B)(7)(C) fce.dhs.gov>,

[(0)(6): (D)7)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>, [P)E). B)7)C) |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
wice.dhs.gov

b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>,[b)6); (0)(7)(C)

[b)(B). ()T)C)

h}.ice.dhs.gm@,
[aice.dhs.gov= frmmy ey ]

[(0)(8); (B)(T)(C)

hicadhs.gov>,![b){6); (bX7)C) vice.dhs.gov>,
Jice.dhs.gov=> JB)E), B)7)(C)

b)(8); (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

|ce.dhs.gov=]B)E) BT)C) [ce.dhs.gov>{P)C)

[p)(). (L)(7)(C)

— = |(b)Y7)C)
[wice.dhs.gov=>{(b)6); (b)7)(C) zice.dNs.gov=,

[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>b16Y DITNC) |
[e)6): (B)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[P)6). BX7)C) fice.dhs.gov>,
[(0)E); (B)7)C) |@ice.dhs_gov=[P)6). BTIC) I
[()(6); (L)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>, [B)6); ()7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>b)6). (0)(7)(C) |
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, [p)6), BYT)C) lice.dhs.gov>,

BWEY (T

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

. fvice.dhs.gov>, lhAEY TV ]
ice.dhs.gov>, [0)6), D)T)C) foice.dhs.gov>

Subject: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

This message is generally for those agents on the westside, within 3-4 hours
of Portland, OR.
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All: As you know, protests continue in Portland, seemingly getting larger
and more dangerous each night. In recent days, fireworks have been
employed with the presumed intent of damaging federal property or injuring
federal officers. More recently, these fireworks have been combined with
ball bearings and other shrapnel to increase the impact and effect. In addition
to the criminal assaults on federal officers, these attempts to maliciously
damage and destroy, by means of fire, a building used in interstate or foreign
commerce, is also a violation of 18 USC 844.

b)(8); (b)(T)(C); (b)(5)

Please respond directly to ASAC ()XY, copying me, your supervisor, and
your ASAC) if you are available today or in the coming days to help.
Primary roles at this time will be surveillance. More details will be provided.

Thank you all, and be safe.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Acting Special Agent in Charge

Homeland Security Investigations — Seattle

R TA TR ()
(w) 206 44‘(b)(7)(0)

(m) 206-30
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[e)(6): (B)(7)(C)

From:
* 26 101 2020 AN-AN0-A5 L0000
Sent: B)(6) B)(7)(C)
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

. b)(6);
Thanksiggg'{c) blease plan on it. Would be good to have a TEO there for near-term, withb)7)( prriving in a
couple WeeKs.

[(B)XE); B)(T)C) |

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300 BT

From{2)©). ©)(0(©) : lce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:03 PM

Tofb)6). (b)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc{®)6). B)7)(C) bice_dhs.gov>;|{b){6); ©)7)(C) F@ice.dhs.gov>;

|(b){6); (b)(T)(C) [ice.dhs.gov:*
Subject: RE: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

| remain available beginning Monday to help in Portland as needed for Electronic Surveillance support or
other duties as assigned.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Froml{b){S); ®X7IC) bice.dhs.gov:-
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 12:17 PM
TADEY DINIC) Bice.dhs.gov>,[P)E: ®NC) |
<[P0 ONC) e dhs.gov>, [PXO), BINC) b.dhs.gov>, [I®), BINT)
< Bice.dhs.gov> [D)6Y: (KWTNHCY Pice.dhs.govs;
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>, [(P)E); (L)7)(C) pice.dhs.govyP)6). P)(7)C)
ce.dhs.gov>, fe.dhs.gov>, |
4b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>|{b){6)? (b)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>|{b){6); (b)(THC) l_‘
1 bice.dhs.govﬂ{b){fﬁ); (b)(71)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, [PTOF PTTST
[b)6). B)(7)(C) ||ce‘dhs.gov>|{b){6); (B)TNC) lice.dhs.gov>[b)®). L)7)(C) ]
b)(6); (b)(T)(C) ice.d hs.gov>|{b){6): (b)(THC) Eld hs.gov:-,l(b){fa);{WE
(b)) (XN(C) bice.dhs.gov>[D)6). DNT)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[PXE), BITNC) |
ce.dhs.gov>|b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[)6) d)T)C)
b)Y (WTVCY Pice.dhs.govlhve), (7w Pice.dhs.go\p)6) b)7)(C)
BY6), BXNC)_[@ice.dhs.gov>, [PX6) PXNC) bice.dhs.gov>,
[BY®). B)YNIC) ice.dhs.gov> (D)), (B)T)(C) l@ice.dhs.gow, (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
[B)(6); (B)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.govi()6); (B)T)C) e.dhs.gov
b)(®); L)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ce.dhs.gov>fmE iz |

Qice‘dhs‘gow,]{bJ{SJi (bXTHC) |@ice.dhs.gov>, (b)(B); (b)(T)(C)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

bic&dhsqowl(b)(fﬁ]: (bYT)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

[b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

e.dhs.gov>[P)6); @)X7N(C)

ice.dhs.gov

[B)(E); (B)(T)C)

lice.d hs.gov>, [BY6Y: bINIC)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>,|(b)®); (b)(7)(C)
Pice.dhs.gov>

Rice.dhs.gov>,
pice.dhs.cov>

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

[®)6), (P)7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov> [b)(6), (B)T)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov>{()(6). (b)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>[P)E), DXNC) |

e.dhs.gov>, [P)6): ®)XN(C)

I@ice‘dhs‘gow

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ce.dhs.gov>

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>,
Pice.dhs.gov>

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

bice.dhs.gov>[D)6) BYNIC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

|@ice.dhs.gov>, [P)6): )7)C) |

(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

Rice.dhs.gov>[0)(6); B)T)C)

fe.dhs.gov>mim i

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

bice.dhs.gov>0)6); (b)7)(C)

||@ice_dhs_gov; b)(6); (b)(7)C) |

[(B)(6), (B)7)(C)

le.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>

‘=
(=

(8); (b)TXC)

[(®)6), (P)T)C)

rb){ﬁ); (0)(T)(C)

Dice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

[(0)6). (B)(7)(C)

pice.dhs.govs P BXTC) Fe.dhs govs{P/6). OO
Rice.dhs.gov>[P)E). PXNC) ice.dhs.gd

ice.dhs.gov>)b

WB) (DITHC) |

ice.dhs.gov>{()6). ®)7)C)

b.dhs.gov>

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>, |{b){6): (bXTHC)

Pice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ke.dhs.gov>ToNe), GXN©)

Dice.dhs.gov>[P)6); (b)(7)(C) |

Jce.dhs.gov>, HYOTOT. TN

[b)(6). (L)(7T)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>,

[(©)(6), (b)(7)(C)

le.dhs.

I:e.dhs.gov:»l{b){ﬁ): ®)7)(C)

Mﬁ@’l{b)@); (0)T)(C)

gov> Ib)BY. (b)TIC)

bice.dhs.gov>,

[(®)6). (B)(7)(C)

Jice.dhs.gov>fP)6): O)D)(C)

bice.dhs.gow,

AT AT A

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

le.dhs.govx{(R)E); ()(T)(C)

@ice.dhs.govD)6) DITICT

Jice.dhs.gov>,

h@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(hABY (hWTWIC ]

— [)(6); (bXT)C)

ice.dhs.gov>,

[@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov>, [EX6), BX7XC)

Dice.dhs.gov>,
Jdice.dhs.gov>,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

Ee.dhs.gov> [D)6Y. (DYTY(C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

bice.dhs.gov:», 1 E){S);

Ice.dhs.gov>, [B)6), (b)T)(C) |

ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)7)C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Dice.dhs.gov>,
Pice.dhs.gov>,

53ice.dhs.g0v>J{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>, [B)(6), (b)(T)(C) ]

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Pice.d hs.gov>|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>|

©)(6), BYTIC)

PDice.dhs.gov>,

[(0)(6), (P)7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>,

[L)(E); (0)(7)(C)

ly@ice.dhs.gov>,

gb){m; BNC)
|@ice.dRsgov>, [2)6). ®)NC)

)(6); D)(N)(C)
I@icL—nmwrl. OV,

1b)6); B)(7)C)

ce.dhs.gov>[P)6). )(7)(C)

|in@ice.dhs.g0v>,

[D)(6). (L)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov> [ib)6) (b)7IC)

Rice.dhs.gov>,[b)(); (b)(7)(C)

K0)E). (B)THC)

EJ'I'CerTr,.govH{bNS): (BUTIC)

Jce.dhs.gov>(P)6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

lice..dhs.gov>[PXE) OXNC)

[@ice.dhs.gov>

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

I}:e.dhs.

gov>[(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pice.d

hs.gov,

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

Pice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (L)(7)(C)

ﬁ)icadh&go\;)!fh\fm- VTG ]

[®)6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

@ice.dhs.gov>, [P)6), (D)T)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>,

E)ice.d hs.gov>, [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

||
Pice.dhs.gov>, ey |

IE_:)){S); BX7XC) Eice.dhs.gov>, [rvEy ihv7ve

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

A

Pice.dhs.gov>,|b)6); (b)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>(P)6); B)7)(C)

ice.dhs‘gov:

ice.dhs.gov>,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

ly@ice.d hs.goy

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

NEMEY (DWTWC)

ice.dhs.gov>[B)E). BITIC)

Pice.dhs.gov>,

JB)E); ()TN

fe.dhs.gov>{(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Pice.dhs.gov>(0)6). )(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>,

T

[@ice.dhs.gov

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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©)(6); B)7)(C) ce.dhs.gov{BIE) BXNIC) ice.dhs.govs[PIE OXNC) |
ice.dhs.goviB)6), BYTIC) @ice.dhs.gov{P)6), BY7)(C)

(b)(B); (B)(7)C) Pice.dhs. . . Dice.dhs.gov>,
Pice.dhs. gov>|{b (©), BXNC) bice dhs.gov>
4(0)(6); (P)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, [b)E). (B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> |{b (6); (P)(7)(C) |
9 [@ice.dhs.gov> [B)6E); (B)T)C) fice.dhs.gov>, (D)(6), (P)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)T)C) Dice.dhs.gov ijggg@; gg;g;;m Pice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6) (b)7)C) |
Pice.dhs.gov>{P)6); B)N)C ice.dhs.gov>[imvar ]
(b)), (B)7)(C) ||ce‘dhs‘gov>J{b){6)? ®XTNC) Pice.dhs.govIErET ]
(0)6), OX(C) pice.dhs.gov{oyay mCY bice.dhs.gov>[P®) ®NC)
(b)(6); (L)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>, [B)6), BX7)C) E.dhs.gov>, [b)(&), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, bJ{bJ;.{bJ{(J{LJ bice.dhs.gova{b){g); UIOR
Dice.dhs.gov>(D)6) PXNC) pice.dhs.gov>[P)X6) BINC) |
L)), (L)TXC) |ce.dhs.gov[PXE) BXNC) Jice.dhs.govs,|©)©): ORTIT)
b)(®); (b)(7)C) ice.'dhs.gowlfmfm- OVMNICY |@ice.dhs.gov> R
ice.dhs.gov>|{b){6); ©X7XC) |@ice.dhs.gov>,|{b){6); D)7IC) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>[p)6) LT IC) [@ice.dhs.gov> [b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
pice.dhs.gov>|P)6): 0X7)C) lice.dhs.gov>p)6), BYT)C)
(0)6). 0)XTNE) ice.dhs.gov>[b)6), HITIC) jce.dhs.gov>, [B)E). BXNC) |
Rice.dhs.gov>,|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>,[b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
@ice.dhs.gov>, ice.dhs.gov
Pice.dhs.gov>{(b)(®); (b)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
pice.dhs.gov> Ilice.dhs.gow

Subject: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area
This message is generally for those agents on the westside, within 3-4 hours of Portland, OR.

All: As you know, protests continue in Portland, seemingly getting larger and more dangerous each
night. In recent days, fireworks have been employed with the presumed intent of damaging federal
property or injuring federal officers. More recently, these fireworks have been combined with ball
bearings and other shrapnel to increase the impact and effect. In addition to the criminal assaults on
federal officers, these attempts to maliciously damage and destroy, by means of fire, a building used in
interstate or foreign commerce, is also a violation of 18 USC 844.

(0)(6); (P)(7)C); (b)(3)

Please respond directly to ASAC EE}@}N (copying me, your supervisor, and your ASAC) if you are
available today or in the coming days to help. Primary roles at this time will be surveillance. More details
will be provided.

Thank you all, and be safe.
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(0)(6); (P)(7T)C)

Acting Special Agent in Charge

Homeland Security Investigations — Seattle

(w) 206-442fP)6).
b)(7)(C

(m) 206-30( e
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From: |(b)(6); (B)TNC)

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 00:09:16 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area
Roger.
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
SA
HSI Seattle

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From: wice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 5:06 PM
To: |(b)(6): (b)(T)C) ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area
Bring everything you have and bring gas mask if you have one.

Just hit me up when you are in area tomorrow. Don’t get hotel room until talking to me.
BWTWCY
From|(b)(6); ©XNIC) lZ_ﬂ!ice‘dhs.gO\D

Date; Sat
To: {P)©): ®XTIC) pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

Sir,

I’ll have my gear and car ready to roll down in the morning. Are there any specific
clothes or gear you need me to bring with me? Also, FYSA I have an M4, if needed, and
was on SRT LA years ago Witl‘l(b)(ﬁ)i ®)7XC)

Thanks
b)(6);
b)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

HSI Seattle

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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F (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ro ce.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:47 PM (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

(6)(6); B)7)(C) lice dhs eovs lice.dhs.gov>
Ce: (PO ONC) I';?'icc‘ dhs. gov:{PIE) BINC) |
b)(®); b)7)C)  [wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

Thanssuming your GS/ASAC concur, I think they could use you tomorrow
and Monday then. Pls plan to head down in am and coordinate with ASAC as
the operational goals/plan continue to evolve.

%E%(C) if you have a different POC to coordinate these TDys, let me know.

I(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C) |

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300{06)._]

From:l(b)(e); (L)N)(C) hcc‘dhs‘govﬁ*

Date: S i :
To{P)E): )T)C) L@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce: [PE), BINO) kice.dhs.gov> [)6). 0)(7)(C) Ige.dhsAgOVZ
Ab)E), (B)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov> |

Subject: RE: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

Sir,
I’m available to assist with surveillance tomorrow and Monday. Im at the tail end of my
post-shoulder surgery rehab, so I’'m still somewhat limited with things such as having to
g0 hands-on with someone.

Im assisting on a SW Op in Kent on Tuesday at 0330 and another SW in Everett on
Thursday.

Vir,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(D)(6); (b)THC)
SA
HSI Seattle

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 00:02:46 +0000

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

I remain available beginning Monday to help in Portland as needed for Electronic
Surveillance support or other duties as assigned.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From lice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 12:17 PM

Tob)(6); (b)T)C)
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Pice.dhs.gov=,
V@ice.dhs.gov=>,
k:'icc‘dhs,gov

ce.dhs.gov>[BJEL BITIC OO, X

)
Dice.dhs.gov>]0X6) OXN(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ce.dhs.gov>,|P)E); (L)7)C)

wice.dhs.gov

Wice.dhs.gov>b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[vice.dhs.gov>

[(B)(6), (B)T)(C)
[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

[b)6); (L)(7)(C)

—|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Toice.dhs.gov{B)6E). ®)7)C)
bice dhs gov=,[LXETOITIC)
é\.i;cc,dhs‘go\sﬂ{b)@); (B)(T)C)
L.iCC.th.gO\»'H(h\(R\' T
pice.dhs.gov>, [(0)6); (b)(7)(C)
ice.dhs.oov (D)(B); (b)(7T)C)
[ice.dhs.gov>, [B)6), G)N)(C)

wice.dhs.gov=>, l)6). |
(wice.dhs.gov>,
t@ice.dhs.gov>,
k@ice.dhs.go\B)E) GI7IC)
lvice.dhs.gov>, ,
ice.dhs.gov>,

[(®)6), (b)(7)(C)

(D)), L)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov=>,[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ' pree.ans.gov=>(0)(6); (b)X7)C)
[ice.dhs.gov>, [y ih7iiey lice.dhs

(b)(B); (b){7)(C) ice.dhs.govb)(6); (b)7)(C)

hice.dhs gay={®)E). B)T7)C)

D)E).___ |@ice.dhs.gov>{P)€) PIIT)

[B)E). B)T)C) lwice.dhs.gov=>, [BYEL BITNC)

D6 BN Dice.dhs.gov>{b)(E); (b)7)(C)
b)(6); (b)7)C) Ilcc,dhs,go\«"), [(L)(6); (B)(T)C)

D6 DNC) Y@ice.dhs.gov>|P)6). B)7)(C)

[RVEY VTV (D)(B); (b)(7T)C)

b)), (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>,
[ce.dhs.gov>{R)0), D7)

10)6). OXT)(C) [@ice.dhs.cov>]P)E): BXN(C) s.oov>, OB ]

{b){S)' {b){?){c) I:e..lll.‘LEU\ S TUIIT, OTIaIT o ._n1a1u...u.ul.uuuo.:fice.th.QO\-'c', {b){S)- {b){?){c)

|{3){6): (b)(THC) |ci'ﬁicc.dhsg0v> (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) e.dhs.gov>,

b)(6), (B)(7)(C) = Ja@jice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>,
|(b){6); BY7)NC)

Jce.dhs.gov>[PN°) A7)
Dice.dhs.gov=]®)©); BX7)C)
lice.dhs.govP)6). (b)

J@ice.dhs.gov>,

|
IicclAdhs.qo@,m@}m |

Vaies dhe gna

lice.dhs.gov=>[(b)(®); (b)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,
I.'cﬁice.dhs.ﬂovk

[(b)B): (bYT)C) lce.dhs.g'ovzl{b)@)? (B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>[2X8)
[B)E); B)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>{P)6); B)7)C) [@wice.dhs.gov>, b)) B)TIC) |
[b)(6). (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, [(£)(6); (b)(7)(C) k.dhs.gov>[b)E): |

[b)(6): (b)(7)(C)
[®)6), (B)7)(C)

|~ -
f AR A |@ice.dhs.gov>,

[eedisgovs, [P0 000 |—

bice.dhs.fov
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b)(B); (b)(7T)C) ,th,}'_’,O\Dl{b){S); D)7)C) |ﬂicudhsgov>, b)(6); (b)(7)C)
| bice.dhs.gov>|0)6); 0)X7)C) lice.dhs.gov>, E){?)?c
b)(6); (0)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov{P)E). B))C) [lyv@ice.dhs.gov>] e
(b)), (B)(T)C) [Dice.dhs.gov>P)6) BINT) lice.dhs.gov>{P)®), ®)X7)C) |
£)6), B)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>JP)X6) @XN(C)
b)(6); (0)(7)(C) ([@ice.dhs.gov>, I{ )B); (b)(T)(C) k@ice.dhs.gov=>[P)E). BYNIC) ]
pice.dhs.gov>, [DJE: OXTNC) _ [anager
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>fR)E). GNN)(C) Dice.dhs.gov={®)®); B)7)(C)
[RVAY (h 7w Jice.dhs.oov>{b)(6); (B)T)C) wice.dhs.gov=,
1{(b){6): (b)TNC) lice.dhs.cov>, [b)E), (b)(7)(C)
[o)Y6). BYNC) ce.dhs.gov>{P)6): ®)XN)C) bice.dhs.gov>[R)6. |
DG o) }e.dhs.gov> [(hWAY (hW7VC) Jice.dhs.gov(b)(6);
[e)6). B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>fP)E) XNC) hice.dhs.gov>, [PX7)(C)
(0)(6), (b)(T)(C) tILL,dhb,yU\#b*{ )(6); (b)THC) @jice.dhs.gov>,
|{3){6): (bX7)C) Eﬁicudhs&
e e Jice.dhs.gov=>, [)E); (B)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov=>,
[b)6): (B)(THC) h Jice.dhs. gov>|{b){6) (bX7)C) |if,".iceAth.g0\f'>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) L'1ce dhs. o0v=>[b)(6); (b)7)C) [ce.dhs.gov>,
[L)(6); (b)(T)C) ﬁlCC-dh% gov=, |( )(6); (b)THC) EﬁiCC-th-gOV},
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) vice.dhs gov=]0)E); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>,
(@ice.dhs.gov pice.dhs.gov>,
[B)EY, (b)X7)C) pice.dhs.gov=> ]P0 BIIE) [
|(ﬂb(){6); O)X7)C) [pice.dhs.gov=[b)6); (B)T)C) F@ice.dhs.gov=,
b)(6); (b)(7)C) l@jice.dhs.gov=>,[b)6); (b)(7)(C) |
[e)(6): (B)(7)(C) wice.dhs. gov y1D)6). (L)7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>,
NevAY (7 —@ice.dhs.gov{)E): ON(C) |
[)6). ®)X7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>[0)6). BXTIC) lvice.dhs.gov>, MF.;@@,_:_TI
TOoEY (O 7IC) l@ice dhs.gov>,[EIEY DITHC) fice dhs oay=>[P)E), (PXT)C)
b)(®); (P)7)C) |(a.1(_e.dhs.;,0\e>|{b (©). E)7)C) }(cﬂice.dhs.goﬁ%
|{D){6); (b)TNC) bice.dhs.gov> oA, AT
[o1®), OXNC) @ice.dhs 2oV DI O Rice.dhs.gov>l ) OXNC)
dB)6). BIN©C) (@ice.dhs.gov >F )6), (B)INC) be.dhs.gov>[P)6), 0)(7)(C)
i hice.dhs.gov>, aice.dhs.gov>,[0)6), EXN(C) |
[0)(6). (b)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, [BYE)Y. (BY7IC) f@ice.dhs.gov>[L)E). (P)T)C) |
[X6). ©X7)XC) [@ice.dhs.gov{P)E). BXNTC) wice.dhs.gov>YE). B)NC)
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov=>InMaY TCY Foice.dhs.gov=>,[b)6) (b)N7)NC)
[(b)(B); (b)(T)(C) vice.dhs.gov>, |{b){6): (bXT)C) Pice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (b)T)C) bice.dhs.gov=, [D)6) DY) fvice.dhs.gov>,
[b)6), (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[D)6) BYTIC) |
[@E BNC) ice.dhs. gov>{0)6). GX7)C) jce.dhs.gov>[D10)
b)(6). (b)(7)(C) luice.dhs gov=, FOJOL (DI NC] ce.dhs.gov>
- v JD)6), BT -
EE;E?;EE;S;EE; [ice.dhs.gov [{ ( )({“){ ) — T hl(.e.dhg;,ové,
, vice.dhs.cov= (b)(6);
(bY(6). (b)T)(C) k.dhs. gox>l{b (6); (LX7)C) ce.dhs.govRUTIC)
[0)(B); (L)(T)C) lice.dhs.gov=>, [B)E). )T ) |@ice.dhs.gov>,
[B)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov=]b)E), B)7)C) |
D)) BITIC) jce.dhs.gov>, [B)E). ®)T)C) Rice.dhs.gov>,[P)6)._|
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov={(P)O); EX7)C) b@ice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(®); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,|b)(6); (b)(T)C) |
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [vice.dhs.gov>, [0)6), BT E"I!ice.dhs.gov>,
|{3){6): (bX7)C) ice.dhs.gov=> [R)6): (DY7)C) | :
b)(®): (b)(7)(C) lcc,dhs.gov>|(b){6); B)T)(C) l(am,c dhs.gov> b)), LXNC)
b)), B)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>[)(6), X)) [ice.dhs.gov>, §0)6) GXT)C)
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Fb)(a); (X7 |cc.dhs‘g0v>|(b)(6)? (B)T)C) |(Ez?'icc‘dhs‘gov>,

|(b)(6); (bX7)C) E?'icc‘dhs‘gow, ﬂ(b)(ﬁ); (bX7)C) |

[0)6); )7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|()6), (P)7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>, {£)6);
[B®) BXN©) lwice.dhs.gov>, [D)E), BXN)IC) ce.dhs.gov>[2©
[0)6). BXT)(C) lice.dhs.gov __ l@ice.dhs.gov>, 10)6)._|

[B)E). ®)T)IC) [oice.dhs.gov>, fe)E), BXTIC) pice.dhs.gov>, [)E)._]
[R6Y D7) Jice.dhs.gov>{P)6), OTTTCT Tice.dhs.gov>{)6).

[B)E), B)YN)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>,[B)6), D)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>,
DB DT7NCY pice.dhs.gov> vice.dhs.gov>,
[B)(B), (B)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov=>,[D)6). (L)7)(C) |

[0)6); ®)7)(C) |33ice.dhs.gov>,l[b)(6); b)(T)(C) |ce.dhs.gov=,[B)6) BYTIC) |

[(B)6): (b)THC) pice.dhs.gov> |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [oice.dhs.gov=[b)(6); |

[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) Ir@ice.dhs.gov>, b)), (b)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area
This message is generally for those agents on the westside, within 3-4 hours of Portland, OR.

All: As you know, protests continue in Portland, seemingly getting larger and more dangerous
each night. In recent days, fireworks have been employed with the presumed intent of
damaging federal property or injuring federal officers. More recently, these fireworks have been
combined with ball bearings and other shrapnel to increase the impact and effect. In addition to
the criminal assaults on federal officers, these attempts to maliciously damage and destroy, by
means of fire, a building used in interstate or foreign commerce, is also a violation of 18 USC
844,

(0)(6); (P)(7)(C); (b)(3)

Thank you all, and be safe.

DY6Y._ B NIC)

Acting Special Agent in Charge

Homeland Security Investigations — Seattle
_aa{)E);

(w) 206-44 0)(7)(C)

(m) 206-30
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:
Sent: 22 1ul 2020 13:-33-06 +0000
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
To:
Subject: RE: Assessment
Attachments: (U--LES) 1IB - Recent Violence in Portland Emblematic of Historic Clashes in the

Region 07162020.pdf, ICE-QC-00002-20 Antifa in the US.pdf

(b)(6);
(b)(THC)

The attached IIB prepared by DHS I&A is the only recent product I've seen specific to the violence in
Portland. There are a few reports available that look at different groups that have threatened our
personnel, facilities and highlights their modus operendi, such as the attached HSI Intel Bulletin on
ANTIFA.

The assessments produced by HSI are almost solely focused on our investigative categories and
investigative targets, looking at narcotics smuggling, human smuggling, theft of military tech, etc...
We're reaching out to FBI to see if they can share any network development they’ve put together
related to the domestic violence and on-going civil unrest in the region that may be helpful.

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

From{b)(®); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 10:02 PM

To: [0)E), B)NC) Pice.dhs.gov>; |fb){61: ®XN7XC)
[E)®): ®)X7)(C) bs.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Assessment

See below. Has there been a specific threat assessment for Portland?

If so, can you forward tg E%gm

Thanks,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From[®)©): ®)X7N)(C) |@fps.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 6:13 PM

Tq{b){S): (bXTHC) k.d hs.gov>

Subject: Assessment

L))

If your office has any type of threat or other assessment that you are able to share of the Portland and
County area that would be much appreciated. '

rb){S); (0)(T)(C)

Supervisory Special Agent

HQDHS

b)B);
202-897{monc:
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From: [BX6), BY7C) |

Sent: 5 Jul 2020 20:05:39 +0000
To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Available assets
(0)(6);

Good copy/b)7)c)

[R)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
ASAC - HSI Seattle, WA

Office: (206) 4
Cell: (509) 387

From:[p)6); (0)(7)(C)
Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 12:27 PM

fice.dhs.gov>

To: [b)6) BYTIC) lice.dhs.gov=,[P)6), (0)(T)(C) ke.dhs.gov>,
[©)6); B)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov={P)6); B)7)C) |;e.dhs.gov>,
[o)6); B)7)(C) tice.dhs.gov=> >|

Subject: FW: Available assets

Fysa, below are the assets that were deployed last night to protect the Hatfield Federal
courthouse in Portland.

Thanks

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

Fmd(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 8:35 AM
To: |(b)(6); B)THC)
(b)(6); (b)T)C)

|(.'cﬁ usdoj.gov>

kdoi eav= [6)(E), B)TNC) |

b)(8); (b)7XC)

tbi.gov bfps.dhs.gov>,
b)(6). B)(7)(C) Jce.dhs.gov>
¢ {0)E). BY7)(C) Dusdoj.gov>[P)6); ®IN)C) |_SMS)

(B)6). ®TUC) |@usdoj.gov>, |(b)(5)i (BYTIC) j@usdoj.gov=>,
KR)EY: (DY THCY l(@usdo].gov>

Subject: Available assets

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open

attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with
questions or concerns.

FYI here were our available assets last night:

o[DX7)E) BORTAC teams
o [PXD(E) Homeland Security Investigations SRT
e [B)T)NE) bOG personnel

] niform FPS

(b)(7)(Efetailed USMS
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b)(7)(E)

/OR Deputies

b)(7)(E)
An additional 1S SOG personnel arrived early this morning.

goP S
& AN
.
Yapse?
|(b)(6); (bYTNC) |
United States Marshal

District of (?g)?e?_n
(503) 326-{p)7)ic

**#This email may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material & is for USMS LIMITED
OFFICIAL USE ONLY. E-mails are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. 119, Sections 2510, 2511, & 2521. Dissemination to any non-law enforcement / media
sources is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Any inquiries concerning this information should be made to the
sender of this email.*
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(0)(3)
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(0)(3)
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b)(5)

U.S. Depatrtment of Homeland Secired
Washington, DC
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:
Sent: 30 Jun 2020 21:45:52 +0000
TO: FRVAY TR T

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: Civil Disorder Operations Week 4-5 (FOUO//LES)
Attachments: OPE_SITREP__29_June_Final.pdf

Team DHS,

HQ has notified of us of national level assets that are coming in to support. The S1 is working on a memo
that should be out in the next 48 hours that will communicate department wide about the operation.

Attached is the most recent SITREP. BLUF is that while we have no specific, credible intelligence to
indicate there will be problems in the PNW on July 3-4 we continue to have civil disorder every night in
Seattle and Portland and the situation is volatile enough that is certainly possible. | think many of you

are already getting these from FBI, if not, and you would like to, send an email tq®)®). at
(b)(©), bi.gov and request to be added to distro.

AT AT el

If things heat up as we get closer we may still be reaching out for local support as well. Many thanks!

6);
A7)C

Fron{b){fﬁ); (b)(TXC) |
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 8:57 AM

Td®)(6); (B)7)(C) |cBP.DHS.GOV>: I(b){ﬁ): (b)TXC) |
tlfb)é‘?)?éb)?{”éc) [Bchn dhs gov PO CINC) bice.dhs.gov>;
(D)6) LX) ice.dhs.gov>|{b){6)'{bm{c) bce.dhs.gow;
|(b){6); (b)TXC) hce_d hs.gov>;|{b){6)i (b)TXC) |
|@I){6); (b)TXC) B CBP.DHS.GOV>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) E}ice_dhs.go\;M{b){v){C) ~ Ppice.dhs.gov>;
|{b){6): (b)TXC) (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) hs.gov>;[b)(BY. (b)7)(C)
|{b){6)? ©)7)C) @ice.dhs.govﬂ{b)@; ©XNe) bp.dhs.gov>;| ' :
P)6): B)T)C) lisss.dhs.gov>
Ce:fp)6) e)7)(C) [@fps.dhs.gov>{b)6). B)7)C) bs.dhs.gov>;
[(0)E). L)T)(C) pfps.d hs.g0v>|{b){6)i (0)(T)(C) |
[R)(B), (B)(7)(C) Pfps.dhs.gov>

Subject: Civil Disorder Operations Week 4-5 (FOUO//LES)

Team DHS, this is just a heads up. Don’t prep anything until you get taskers which should be coming
through your respective HQ.

(FOUO//LES)
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DHS and DOJ are working on a joint protective operation between June 26" and July gthin response to
attacks on public buildings, monuments, and artwork. This is likely to result in some kind of planned
operation around the dates of Jul 3-5 and flexible deterrent and patrol/response operations for the rest

of the period. While there is no specific credible intelligence regarding threats to federal facilities on 4th
of July in R10 there has been a lot of “chatter” on social media and there is concern at the highest levels
of government that there may be problems at multiple locations across the nation. FBI is standing up

8th

some intelligence support that will be in place from now until July 8™ and will also have tactical assets

on standby.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

If a threat to federal facilities emerges its likely all the components would be tasked to support. Its not
entirely clear who is “in charge” of this operation but FPS is being asked to coordinate at the Regional
level. All of this is subject to change, correction, superseding guidance etc., but here’s what we *think*
it may look like:

e From now until July 8t some sort of stand by order exists with teams prepped to
support federal facilities. This includes potentially out of Region as there have been
other hotspots

¢ A planned protective operation, potentially 2 or more days, for July 3-4. In R10 we
would anticipate this looking similar to the operations we were doing a few weeks ago

o Focus would likely be the large downtown buildings in Seattle and Portland,
with some protection also at Spokane FOB and possibly Tacoma USCH

e Possibly some sort of 10-14 LEO “QRF” is stood up in Seattle or Portland with airlift on
standby. I’'m guessing an existing DHS components tactical team would get this mission,
ICE SRT or BORTAC

e My understanding is all the components are funding this out of existing budgets (sorry!)

We are working with DHS and DOJ HQ to scrub and prioritize lists of facilities but we think ours will be
similar to recent weeks as we don’t have controversial art or monuments at other locations. If an intel
SITREP is developed we will solicit you for who you want on distro. Will let know anything else relevant
as soon as we can.

Many thanks! One Team!

b)(8); (b)7XC)

(FOUO//LES)

Fron{®)©). ®)(N)(C) I

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 9:09 AM
To:[P©), ®X7)C) Lep.oHs.Gov[P® BNT)
{©)6); ®)7)C) Pcbp.dhs.goEE) BITIC) E.dhs.gov>;
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1{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |.d hs.gov:i(b){S); (bXTHC) Eice.d hs.gov>;

[B®); BXne) Pice.dhs.govS[BIOY, BXTIC) |
)& BYXNC) E@CBP.DHS.GOVPIE), B)7(C) lice.dhs.gov>;
[D6), &) )@ice.dhs.govPIE) BI7)C) ice.dhs.gov>;
[0X6), ©X7XC) ptsa.dhs.gov) [PI6) BXC)  Ptsa.dhs.gov>
C{OE. BT [@fps.dhs.gov{p)6) BXT)C) Pfps.dhs.gov>;
[26). ®X7)(C) B fps.dhs.gov>{P)6): P)N(C) Pfps.dhs.gov>{B)®), B)7)C)

[E)E): ©)XTC)  Pfps.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Civil Disorder Operation Week 2

Friends, if you haven’t seen the attached tasker yet you probably will soon. It is cut and pasted below as
well. BLUF — HQ is very concerned about the possibility of a CHAZ style occupation at federal property in
the PNW and directing additional support for protests. If you cannot meet the tasking requirements that

come through your Chain of Command just send what you can and we will make it work. Senior
Leadership are pretty fired up so you may get duplicate taskings and lots of questions. Welcome to my
world!

Semper Gumby!

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Situation: Unlawful and sometimes violent activities associated with protests and demonstrations
continue in the Pacific Northwest. FPS RegionPX7)( requesting additional assistance from DHS law
enforcement partners tonight and Monday night.

Mission: Protection of facilities owned, occupied or secured by the United States in Portland, OR.

b)(7)(E
Number of Personnel Requireg E) Os in Portland

Reporting Time: 1200 local

Reporting Location: 4320 SW Macadam, Portland OR

Reporting POC: District Commander (4B)6), ®XN©) | (509) 57[*/©€ PXN(C) P hq.dhs.gov

b)(7)(E
Equipment: (OXNE)
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Special Instructions: Please carpool if possible. All GOVs must be parked in a secure location and
parking may be limited. The assistance requested is over an above the nightly assistance that has been
provided on a regular basis this week by HSI, ERO and BORTAC.

b)(7
FPS also requests thaE))( X bw enforcement officers from component partners be available on standby

for Tacoma, WA tonight and Monday. Please forward a POC for these personnel so that FPS
commanders on the ground can coordinate directly.

Thank you.

From[P/® PXC) |

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 4:46 PM
To[(b)(6); B)7)(C) l& CBP.DHS.GOV>;[P)©); ®)X7)(C) |

B)(6); (B)(7)(C) cbp.dhs.gov>])E): BXNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[)6), ®)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>[P)E). BX7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;

[©)6). BYT)C) b.dhs.gov>]P)6), (0)(7)C) |
|(b)(6): (b)TXC) |cBP.DHS.GOVADI®E). BXTIC) Pice.dhs.gov>;
[®)©), ®7)©) le.dhs.gov>[P)X6). (B)X7)C) pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[DE). ON©) ps.dhs.govs>;[P©) ®XNC) s.dhs.gov>;
[£)(6); (0)(7)(C) bfps,dhs.go\pl(b)(e); OY7)(C) |fgs.d hs.gov>

Subject: Civil Disorder Operation Week 2
Dear DHS Colleagues,

In discussion with our DOJ and local police partners we assess the need to continue protective
operations through Sunday June 14 We are requesting your assistance in maintaining current staffing
levels. Please advise as soon as you can if that is possible, or need to redeploy or rotate people out. |

understand Blaine Sector USBP may be replacing Spokane Sector USBP in Portland.
Seattle and Tacoma -

(FOUO//LES) Continue to see a lot of problems but things have been fairly quiet at federal buildings.
Siege conditions have set in around SPD East Precincicers injured last night, use of small IEDs and
Molotov’s, etc. Over the last 24 hours SPD has removed most of their property from the building and if
the city council is successful in continuing to restrict the use of crowd control agents, | believe they may
lose East Precinct in the next couple of days. This might embolden radicals who would then seek
additional symbolic targets. Its hard to know whether that would be city facilities or federal buildings.

Tacoma —
The protests there have been largely peaceful and we have not had problems at TUS but | have a call in
about an hour with US Attorney and expect to be told about DA decision on charging Tacoma PD officers

in the in custody death we discussed previously. This may inflame the situation there.

Portland —
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A nightly siege condition has materialized at the Justice Center/PPB Central Precinct that is adjacent to
Hatfield USCH and Edith Green Building. PPB has attempted to take a very conservative/defensive
posture but the more violent crowd later at night will begin tearing down the fence (breached the fence
at Hatfield last night, was repaired by USMS) and throwing volleys of bottles, fireworks, etc. When PPB is
forced to disperse them their secondary site of Pioneer Courthouse Square is adjacent to Pioneer USCH
which is the target of frequent probing attacks.

(0)(3)

Many thanks for your continued support,
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:13 PM
1B O PCBP.DHS.GOV>; [P)6): O)XN)C) |
[e)E): B)Y7)(C) lop.dhs.gov>; [P)6). B)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;
@I){S);{b){?){c) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)E). ®)XT)C) pice.dhs.gov>;
(©)6); B)T)C) bice.dhs.gova[BI®), BINC)
[)6): )N(C) |CBP.DHS.GOV>JB)E). B)X7)T] Ll@ice.dhs.gow;
|(b){6)i (b)TNC) |ce dhs.gov>; [0)©). BX7NC) Jce.dhs.gov>
Cc:fp)®): ®N©) [@fps.dhs.gov>; AR)E); B)7)C) Pfps.dhs.gov>;
[BX6). BXNC) bfps.dhs.gov>; [P)6) BXNIC) ps.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Tacoma

Yes,{Eb])m{ buld be very helpful. US Attorney Bill Williams has requested support from main DOJ as well. |

believe we'll havel®)( | gents from FBI/ATF/DEA starting tonight. | will be travelling to Portland to
coordinate that piece and DRD B)E). [will be covering Tacoma/Seattle.

DT
b)(6);
Thanks}p)7yc)
From:[PYE) OX7IC) DCBP.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:09 PM
To[P)E). BXNC) |@fps.dhs.govs; [PXE) BINC) |
{0)6). BYN)C) [cbp.dhs.govd®)E). (e)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
[2)6), ®X7IC) lice.dhs.gov>{(R)E): B)T)C) Dice.dhs.gov>;
D)(6) (DY7)(C) bice_dhs_gov>FbJ{6J;{b){?J{C) |
y |
{bi);?){-éi)?{;)é)) [BrED DS Gov>{BI6) BXNIC) lice.dhs.gov>:
' @Dice.dhs.gov>{P)E). B)7)C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Ce:[P)®): BXTNHC) @fps.dhs.gov>; fB)E), OXNC) bs.dhs.gov>;
[)®). ®)7)C) [@fps.dhs. gov>|{b GROGI®) fps.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Tacoma
(b)(6);
Hellofp)7)(c)
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My agents are died up with providing support to the local police and other agencies here in
Spokane — However, I will contact our headquarters Special Operations Group (SOG) and see if /
and how quickly they can mobilize to Portland.

. . ()T
The request for additional agents that I received from you yesterday was fgf)  personnel. Does

that stand today?

I will let you know as soon as possible.

Thanks,
LX©: .

From: [b)(©); (b)(7)(C) |fps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:39 AM _

Tofb)6) B)7C) |@cbp.dhs.gov>/P® ®NC) |

b)(®); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>P)E): G)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6): (OX7)C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) CBP.DHS.GOV>[ib)s); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs‘go />;

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.gov>;|P)6). TRTCT CBP.DHS.GOV>;
[©®), O b @ice.dhs.gov>{P"®): PXNC) Pice.dhs.gov>;

I(b_)?; RG] lice.dhs.gov>

Cci®© OXNE) l@Tfps‘dhs.govi(b)(ﬁ)i (B)T)C) fps.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); B)TH(C) pfgs‘dhs.gow; [B)(B), B)T)(C) Pfps.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Tacoma

Also, the US Attorney District of Oregon just met with Portland Police. For the last few days there has
been a barrier system of bollards and fence surrounding the downtown core including the Hatfield USCH
and Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Building. The City of Portland is taking that down ASAP as they are
experiencing crowd sizes too big to secure a barrier system that large. They expressed that violence

against LE is increasing in Portland. BLUF is they are telling us they don’t think they’ll be able to protect
federal facilities.

In talking with the US Attorney and Marshal in Spokane they indicated that things are fairly stable there.
Chie{®)X6). ~|could Spokane Sector USBP support the facilities in Portland? If so, how soon?
Thanks!

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

From:[P'®) ©X1C)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:01 AM
To :I(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C)

f@ cbp.dhs.govim@) i) |

BY6), ®)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>[DIEL DXTIC) , [@ice.dhs.gov>[P)6), B)TIC)
p CBP.DHS.GQOV>; [(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) le.dhs.gov>
D@ ey }@ice.dhs.gov>{()6). O)XTCT ) |@CBP.DHS.GOV>;
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); B)THC) Edhs.gow;
ce.dhs.gov>
Cc:[b)6). (b)T)(C) Pfps.dhs.gov>; [©)6). (b)7)(C) Bfps.dhs.gov>;
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
fps.dhs.gov>| ps.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tacoma

Team - FYI,

See below a note from FBI SAC Duda. Tacoma PD had an in custody death a few months ago that has
some similarities to the George Floyd tragedy. The TNT just posted a story with details that may increase
frustration in the community. We will keep our eye on this but it may result in an increase in already
large and vigorous protests in Tacoma, and potentially throughout the PNW.

b)(6);
-{b)7)(C)

me]{b){ﬁ); ®)7N(C) bfbi.cov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:40 AM DOROIGE)

To: [P BXNIC) lusdoi.govs; 7" |ATF)

i [B)®), (b)7)(C) b)(®). (L)7)(C) L,
[0)(6); (0)7)(C) IMJ_.M>;| ' Pusss.dhs.gov> SMS)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) sdoi,go\pj{b)(ﬁ); (d)(T)(C) Buspis.gov>{0)E). BYT(C) Gov
[0)E). B)T)(C) NCIS.NAVY.MIL> v mimnes—— — ~—1s.dhs.gov{L)6); B)7)(C) |
[L)(6); (L)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>§b)E); B)7)C) Pci.irs.gov>
_[B)6); B)T)(C) :
Cc: [@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Tacoma

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Gentlemen,

As an FYI, we are tracking a developing situation in Tacoma.

Facts: on 3/4, 33 yoa black IVIaI died following arrest by Tacoma Policfficers
involved in lengthy fight with subject. Eventually tased, cuffed, legs restrained, and spit hood used. Has
been under investigation by Pierce County Sheriff’s Office per protocol. Medical Examiner report issued
yesterday ruled death a homicide with cause of death as hypoxia due to physical restraint with
underlying factor extreme methamphetamine intoxication. That report has been obtained by the
Tacoma News Tribune and has been published.

https://www.thenewstribune.com/news/local/article243210681.html

We are closely tracking potential reaction to this news by the public and the potential impact on the civil
unrest in the area. We've been in touch with TPD and PCSO.

Ray

[(0)6): (B)(7)(C) |

Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Seattle Division
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

#@/: Homeland
™7 Security

June 30, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION
FROM: Chad F. Wolf M
Acting Secretary

SUBJECT: DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property

Purpose: The purpose of this memorandum is to provide guidance for direct support to the Federal
Protective Service and our interagency partners to protect all federal facilities and property.

Introduction: The Department plays a key role in protecting Federal facilities and property
primarily through the Federal Protective Service (FPS) and in partnership with other DHS law
enforcement Components, interagency partners, and state and local partners. Recently, we have seen
numerous instigators, criminals and other bad actors use peaceful protests to harm people and
property, both Federal and private. For the past month, these bad actors have continued their
unlawful activity which has resulted in numerous threats, disruption, and damage to Federal facilities
and property.

Background: On June 26, the President issued the following Executive Order: Protecting American
Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and Combating Recent Criminal Activity. In this order, the
President directed that DHS “shall provide, as appropriate and consistent with applicable law,
personnel to assist with the protection of Federal monuments, memorials, statues, or property.”

In furtherance of this directive, [ have formalized the DHS Protecting American Communities Task
Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment of potential civil unrest and property destruction
and to address internal resource allocation and potential surge activity to ensure the continuing
protection of people and property.

Additionally, with the consent of other Departments and Agencies, | have determined that it is in the
public interest and fiscally sound for FPS to partner with other federal law enforcement to execute
the direction of the President. To that end, DHS began coordination with the Department of Justice
(DOJ) and the Department of the Interior (DOI) to establish information/intelligence sharing and
resource coordination as outlined in the order.

Action: The upcoming July 4™ holiday weekend has the potential for increased distruptive activity
at specific locations across the country that could threaten our personnel and the Federal facilities
and property they protect. DHS will be forward leaning in preparing to protect Federal facilities and

property.
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Components with law enforcement personnel will coordinate with the Office of Operations
Coordination and the FPS to:

1. Pre-position PACT Rapid Deployment Teams (RDT) or their equivalent (with appropriate
training, equipment, and command and control) at each of the following locations: Portland, OR;
Seattle, WA; and the District of Columbia, no later than 2 July to be used in a reserve force role.

2. Provide regional RDT’s on standby to be used as a strategic reserve that can deploy within 6
hours of notification by the Department and to any location in the United States. The RDTs
should be available by 2 July.

3. Complete cross-designation consent and the appropriate training with FPS to legally allow
Components to support the protection of Federal facilities and property. This action must be
complete prior to 2 July.

DHS’ Office of Operations Coordination will continue to facilitate Department-level information
sharing, reporting, and all other supporting actions across the Components and with our DOJ/DOI
partners. FPS will continue to serve as the Department’s lead for the protection of Federal facilities
and property and shall be supported by Operational Components and all other DHS organizations.

Components should use existing guiding principles and risk assessments in support of this mission,
ensuring the safety and security of our personnel.

Distribution:
CBP
ICE
TSA
USSS
FPS
I&A
MGMT
USCG
OPA
OLA
OPS
OPE
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

From:
Sent: 4 Jun 2020 15:14:54 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (b)7)(C)
Subject: RE: Daily Riot Report
b)(6);
b}THC)

In Portland We have the same support everyday through Sunday. I didn’t realize I
needed to report the same thing every day. If anything changes I will let you know.

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

From: [P)©). (0)(7)(C) I@!ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 8:04 AM

To: HSIW)(E) lice.dhs.gov>
Ce:[PX6). BT [@ice.dhs.coy>]P)X6); BXN)C)
AEEGANE) lice.dhs.gov>[D)(6) DYTHC) lice.dhs.gov> Eﬁ%o)
Eb)(ﬁ); B)THC) fice.dhs.gov=[D)6Y OYTIC) pice.dhs.gov>,
(0)(6); (D)(7)(C) E‘)_ice‘dhs_govzl(b)(ﬁ): (b)T)C) |
| (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.gov:|(b)(6); B)THC) |ce.dhs.gov>
b)(6) (b)TUC) [oice.dhs.gov=>JPNOL O] vice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(B); (P)7)C) lice.dhs.gov=>, [b)6). ()7)(C) |
(D)6, (BY7)(C) hice.dhs.gov=>]P)E). B)X7)C) lce.dhs.gov>{P)N6): OXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov={P)©): OXNC) bice.dhs.gov>,

BY6)_CXDC) ice. dhs 20v>T0YE), GXNC) ice.dhs.gou>
r—rb)(e); BXNC) | Jice.dhs.gov>,

[ICC.UITs 20V =, ]{D){b); OITICT |

[©®), BXNC) Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Daily Riot Report

1 -
2 10 pecial Agents

3 - Federal/ICE buildings in Seattle and Tacoma (including Jackson Federal building,
Federal courthouses)

4 - June 4th — 7th, 4pm to 2am

5 - HSI personnel not adequately trained or equipped to perform riot control functions.
Lack legal authorities

6 — ERO is also supporting Withperators.
HSI Seattle

Activity
NSTR

Anticipated Activity

On June 4, 2020, at approximately 4:00 p.m. (PST), HSI Seattle will senHSl
Seattle Special Agents to support FPS while providing onsite security at ICE (and maybe
other) federal buildings in Seattle and Tacoma (including Jackson Federal building,
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Federal courthouses). Support will entail assistance in mass arrest processing, transport,
back-up breach prevention and a few other gaps that need filling. We are still awaiting
further guidance re authorities and limitations.

Other Reportable Activity
NSTR

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
HSI Seattle

- b)(6);
206-4420016) 1 (Office)

206-786 (Cell)
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From: [o®), ®XNC) |

Sent: 4 Jun 2020 14:46:46 +0000

To: |(b)(6); (bX7)C)

Subject: RE: Daily Riot Report

Blaine negative.

(b)(B); (bX7)C)

ASAC

Homeland Security Investigations

Blaine, \ b)G)'

(360) 60faucy |

Froml(b)(ﬁ); (B)(7)(C) er'j'ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 7:45 AM .
To[)E). ®NC) Jice.dhs.gov> [0 O©)
|(b)(6); (bX7)C) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Daily Riot Report

Nothing new for today?

I(b)(ﬁ); (b)TXC) |
Supervisory Special Agent
SAC Seattle Program Manager
Special Agent in Charge — Seattle, WA
Department of Homeland Security Investigations
HSDN®)®E), ©)X7)C)  pdhs.sgov.gov
JWIC dhs.1c.gov

. b)),

Qfﬁue (206) 44j{b){7){0)
iPhone (305) 63
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From: [©)(6), ()7)(C) |

Sent: 4 lun 2020 15:40:26 +0000
To- b)(6); (b)(7)C)

Subject: RE: Daily Riot Report

Gotcha 10-4. I will make sure my night supervisor includes you on the distribution when
they leave at night.

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

I(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

From pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday. Jun 04, 2020, 8:29 AM
To: |(b)(6)i (b)(T)C) |ice'dhs_g0v>

Subject: RE: Daily Riot Report

Nope, that’s fine, [‘m just looking for changes or reportable overnight events. I was just
checking.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Supervisory Special Agent

SAC Seattle Program Manager

Special Agent in Charge — Seattle, WA
Department of Homeland Security Investigations
HSDN®)@). 0)(7)(C) faldhs.sgov.gov

JWICS dhs.ic.gov

Office (206) 44fp)6).
iPhone (305) 63[°M©)

Fromrb)@; ®)X7)C) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 8:15 AM
Tofb)(®); ()T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Daily Riot Report

(0)(6);

Y AV adY

In Portland We have the same support everyday through Sunday. | didn’t realize | needed to
report the same thing every day. If anything changes | will let you know.

(0)(6);

N Y iY4

From: l(b)(ﬁ); (B)TNC) |@ice‘dhs‘gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 8:04 AM
To: HSI(b)(7)(E) le@ice.dhs.gov>
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Cc:|®)E); (B)TNC) |;e.d hs.gov>, (0)(6); (L)(7)C)

{6)6). L)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, [ma v wice‘dhs‘gov:lﬁf,?{}m |
[2)6), ®XN(C) |ce.dhs.gov>[PY6); BIT)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>,
[E). BNC) Pice.dhs.gov>b)6), BI7)C) |
[DE.O0NC)___@ice.dhs.gov>[5)6, BINC) pice.dhs.gov PO ]
[6)®) BX7N©) lice.dhs.gov>, [b)), BX)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
[)®). BXNC) Dice.dhs.gov>, [PXELBINTT |
[)6); B)(T)C) Bice.dhs.gov>[B)®). BXT)C) l@ice.dhs.goviB)E), BI7)C)
{6, OO Jce.dhs.gov>PIE) XTIC) [ice.dhs.gov>,
b)(6); (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, \[b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j@ice.dhs.gov>,
©)6). ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[PXO: BINC) |
lp)6Y (BU7HCY |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Daily Riot Report

1 - FPS

2 fo)nppecial Agents

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

6 — ERO is also supporting with|®)X7)E) |operators.

HSI Seattle

Activity
NSTR

Anticipated Activity .

On June 4, 2020, at approximately 4:00 p.m. (PST), HSI Seattle will sendfe)(7)E) |HSI
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

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
HSI Seattle

206-442{0)6). |Office)
206-786{""Cell)
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From: [0E). &NC) |

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 22:52:35 +0000
To: B BYTICY |
Subject: RE: DEPLOYMENT OF USBP PERSONNEL

b)(6):
Thanks for the heads uj b%E?%tC)

From:{0)6). ®)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:30 PM

To:[)E), B)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; ()6) ®)XNC)
[(b)(®); (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: DEPLOYMENT OF USBP PERSONNEL
Importance: High

Prsa. [0

From[D)6), 0)(7)(C) Pcbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:25 PM
To{P)6): B)7)C) |@cbp.dhs.gov>; X6 BN |

4(b)(6): (d)(T)(C) [ CBP.DHS.GOV>; [(0)6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs,gov:»
|®)B). (B)T)(C) BP.DHS.GOV> *

Cc{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [PCBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: DEPLOYMENT OF USBP PERSONNEL
Importance: High

All

b)(7)( b)(7 (b)(7)
Tomorrow, | will be sendingE) __Eents to Seattlg)(E) p Tacoma, an|(E) p Portland in order to assist FPS

with security this weekend.

EE{E?{}C\ if you can spare a few personnel to help backfill some of those, | would greatly appreciate it. The

primary locations would be the Blaine and Sumas Stations. Additionally, if you have any SRT that can
assist in Portland that would also be helpful. Not sure if you have any mobile field force trained staff, but
we could use more help in Seattle/Tacoma for sure.

Additionally, if you are not aware, there are several protests scheduled in Bellingham this weekend, the
largest of which will be around 1000 people. | have been in communication with WCSO and let them
know that | will only have 15-20 mobile field force agents available.

From WCSO:

Just FYl...we are getting reports of planned protests Thursday at 1300 (downtown), Friday at 1500 (WWU
to downtown), and the big one is on Saturday at 1500. Here is the Facebook event page for the big one
https.//www.facebook.com/events/581728866072189/. Currently 729 going and 1500 interested.

Also, this link https://www.thenewstribune.com/news/local/article243210681.html discusses a similar
incident to the George Floyd one. This was released a few hours ago and there is a chance that things
may escalate further.
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| have attached the EXEC-SUM that was sent to our HQ in order to get approval for the FPS request.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

b)(8); (b)7XC)

(A) Chief Patrol Agent

U.S. Border Patrol

Blaine Sector Headquarters
360-332-P)6). |Desk)

b)(7
360-220-2 " cell

I(b)(ﬁ): (0)T)(C) k@cbg.dhs.gov
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From: |{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Sent: 27 1ul 2020 21-51-18 +0000

b)(6); (b)(7THC
To: (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[®)6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: [(0)6); (L)(7)(C)

|{b){6); 0)7)C) |
Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Attachments: 40 USC 1315 Designation Memo ICE 06_29_2020_signed_v2.pdf

Just wanted to share with everyone the second designation memo, signed on 6/29/2020, valid for 60
days from the date of signature (although no date is on the actual document). By my count, it will expire

on August 28, 2020. Thanks, [p)@), ®)7)C) |, for sending this.

There have been several phone calls behind the scenes.

b)(6);
For now, OPLA’s Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division (EROLD) is working wit Eb%E?%'{C]

(b)), ht ERO HQ Enforcement Division, which oversees SRT Operations. And HSI is working on its end
to provide information.

| have not yet received the Contempt complaint.

| appreciate everyone’s help on this.

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (503) 326{b)(6); | Fax: (503) 326-2194

*** Warning *** Aftormey/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Sensitive/Privileged***Pre-Decisional***
This communication and any attachmgnts may contain confidential and/or sensitive 2 gy/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or law enforcerientsensitive information. It is-rot

dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intendédregipient Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected
and immediately destroy all originals and copies. It-peint, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of th =-approved by the Office of the Principal Legal

Advisor, U.S. Immigration.as R T USE ONLY and may be
exempt from.disciGsure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Fron{D®). OXNC) |

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:39 PM

To: [6)6), BHIT)C) e.dhs.gov>{P)6) ®)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>;
o)), B)X7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>[2) OXNC) _

[E)E), B)TC) Pice.dhs.gov]P)E). B)7(C) lice.dhs.gov>; |(b){61- ®X7NC) |

[©)3®); ®YN(C) Ppice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [b)6), 0)7)(C) p@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)6); (L)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;
[B)E); ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; {b)6) O)XN(C) lice.dhs.gov>;
[)(®)._ D)TIC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [b)(®); (b)(7)(C) |e.dhs.gov)

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |dhs.gov>
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Subject: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Importance: High

Hello All,

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
| was contacted today by ), YD) the Deputy Chief of OPLA DCLD (District Court Law Division) at

OPLA HQ. We are responding to four lawsuits filed relating to the Portland protests. Additionally,
contempt charges were just filed today, which we will need to respond to. We will need information
quickly, as discovery has been expedited.

Here are the questions DCLD has so far:

1. Have we had ERO DOs or HSI SAs on the ground during the protests? If so, do we have a list of
names?

2. Was any training provided to ERO/HSI for the protection of property/crowd control?

3. We may need to get individual training records for any of the officers involved in the “incidents”
for contempt. How can we acquire those records?

4. Do we have a copy of the cross-designation memo between ICE and FPS?

5. Regarding the contempt charges, once we have a copy of the complaint, we will need to look at
the names and see if any of our officers/agents were involved.

b)(6), (0)(7)(C
| have spoken on the phone with [b)(®); (0){7)(C) jwith FPS). oY XX )ent

me a copy of the designation memo, which is attached. It was issued on June 4 2020, and expired 45

days from that date, which was July 19, 2020 (by my count). | have asked | f the designation
memo was extended. He does not know, but is looking into it. If there is an extension memo, he will
send it to me.

My understanding from speaking witﬂ(b)(e); ©XNIC) |is that ERO-SRT has been on the ground, along
with U.S. Marshals Special Operations, FPS, and Border Patrol. ICE HQ has a schedule of SRT
deployments, and there is a rotation of officers, coming from across the country.

My understanding from D)) _ [who oversees the Seattle AOR SRT, is that the ERO Seattle AOR is
currently on the ground. Los Angeles, SFR, and San Diego ERO have been or will be involved.

Sending this to ACC (0)6); BXTHC) ho is the HSI-embed attorney.
Thanks all,

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (503) 324®)6). } Fax: (503) 326-2194

Tt is not for release, review, retransmission,
patify the sender if this emall has been m|sd|rected

attorney work product and/or law enforcement SET
dlssemlnatmn or use by anvone other than the irte
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Advisor, U.S. Immigration and ENT USE ONLY and may be

exempt from disclosure
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Management Directorate

Federal Protective Service

Washington, DC 20528

Homeland
Security

MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION

FROM: OE00 G5 me—
Director
SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT

FOR UNITED STATES IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS
ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL

With the consent of the Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the
Director of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), and pursuant to my delegated
authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as memorialized in DHS Delegation No.
02500 § II(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section 1315(b)(1), I designate
you as a law enforcement officer for duty in connection with your support of the Federal
Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property and persons on the impacted
federal property that are under FPS’s protection responsibility.

This designation is limited to law enforcement functions on the federal property assigned to you
by FPS. This designation expires 60 days from the date of my signature.

While engaged in the performance of official duties, you have the authority to use the following
police powers:

“You are authorized to conduct investigations; require and receive information relating to
offenses; serve and execute search and arrest warrants; serve subpoenas and summons;
administer oaths; make arrests without warrant; take actions to preserve the peace while
protecting federal government facilities and personnel; bear firearms; and perform other
activities for the promotion of Homeland Security in accordance with Title 40 United States
Code Section 1315 as created by the Homeland Security Act of 2002.”

Prior to utilizing this authority, you are required to receive legal briefings provided by FPS legal
advisors on 40 U.S.C. § 1315 authorities and jurisdiction, to include relevant criminal statutory
and regulatory provisions enforceable on the federal property.

Distribution:
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Personnel Listed in the Attachment.

Cc:

Matthew Albence

Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 21:44:56 40000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests

On it. Regards

From{b)@' ©XNE) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:20 PM

To[b)6). B)TIC) Pice.dhs.gov>{b)6). (b)T)HC) lce.dhs.gov>

Cc{D)E); b)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>|{b){6)?{b)m{c) l:e.dhs.gov>;
[(b)B); (B)(T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

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
(b)(5)

n

3. We may need to get individual training records for any of the officers involved in the “incidents
for contempt. How can we acquire those records?
(0)(5)

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
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[\ TATIa4)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
Frorr]( )(B); (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:39 PM

lice.dhs.gow

Tdb)(6); (0)T7)C) E)ice.dhs.gow;l(b)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC) |@ice.dhs‘gov>;
(b)(6); (L)(T)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>fhvar e ]
(b)(6); (0)(T)(C) pice.d hS.gOV>|(b)(6): (b)THC) h@ice.dhs.gov>; \(R)(6): L)T)C) |
|(b)(5): (b)THC) pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: [P)E), ONIC) Rice.dhs.gov>J)6); OX7N)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
b)(®); (b)(7)(C) e.dhs.gov>; [(0)(6), (0)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>;
Dice.dhs.gov>[b)6); (b)(T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Importance: High

Hello All,

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) ) . _—
| was contacted today Kk Deputy Chief of OPLA DCLD (District Court Law Division) at

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

6. Have we had ERO DOs or HSI SAs on the ground during the protests? If so, do we have a list of
names?

7. Was any training provided to ERO/HSI for the protection of property/crowd control?

8. We may need to get individual training records for any of the officers involved in the “incidents
for contempt. How can we acquire those records?

9. Do we have a copy of the cross-designation memo between ICE and FPS?

10. Regarding the contempt charges, once we have a copy of the complaint, we will need to look at

the names and see if any of our officers/agents were involved.

| have spoken on the phone with |(b)(6)? (BX7NC) | (with FPS). ent

me a copy of the designation memo, which is attached. It was issued on June 4, 2020, and expired 45

days from that date, which was July 19, 2020 (by my count). | have asked®)®); if the designation
memo was extended. He does not know, but is looking into it. If there is an extension memo, he will

send it to me.

"

My understanding from speaking with |(b)(6); (O)7XC) |is that ERO-SRT has been on the ground, along
with U.S. Marshals Special Operations, FPS, and Border Patrol. ICE HQ has a schedule of SRT
deployments, and there is a rotation of officers, coming from across the country.

My understanding from|[®)6). _ lwho oversees the Seattle AOR SRT, is that the ERO Seattle AOR is
currently on the ground. Los Angeles, SFR, and San Diego ERO have been or will be involved.

Sending this to ACCD PIO). OXTXC) |\ ho is the HSl-embed attorney.

Thanks all,
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (503) 326[D)®)._lax: (503) 326-2194

==Decisional***

*** \Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Sensitive/Privileged***p

dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intefd=eFecipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected
and immediately destroy all originglsa#dT0pies. Furthermore do notpraL,_copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Anydisttosure of this communication or its attachments must beappraved by the Office of the Principal Legal
AdvisertS, Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENS ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 21:20:45 +0000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: District Court Titigation relating to Portland Protests

Just sent you my response. Hopefully that will suffice for now.

b)),
b)7)C)
From: [P6) ©X7)IC) bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:18 PM
To: [PI6), BXN(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests

(0)(6);

Good afternoon! Though | doubt there’s much for me to do, please let me know if | can be of
assistance.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Fron{{b){S); (0)(T)(C) lice_dhs_go\f)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:04 PM

To{b)(®), (b)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>; [P)(6), 0)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.gov>;
[)6): B)N(C) Ez@ice.dhs.gov>:[BYEY. BITIC) |
q(b)(6); (b)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; [R)E) 0)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [Bye) mI7IC) |
9 Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:|b)6); (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.govib)6). (bYT)HC) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; [(0)6); B)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
@ice.d hs.gov>|{b){6)i ()TN Ig.dhs.g0v>

Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests

b)(6);
Thanks, Eh%g?%(m

| was remiss in my email below in leaving out that HSI has also been on the ground in Portland. | have
been in touch with ASA(R)E), ®)7)XC)  in Portland, and he will be providing me the names of HSI
personnel involved.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (503) 326¢|(b)(6); [Fax: (503) 326-2194

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Sensitive/Privilege Pra-Decisional ***

This communication and anyattachments may contain confidential and/or seasttivé attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or law enforcememnt-seasitive-trformation. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone athe e intended recipie Rlegse notify the sender if this email has been misdirected
and immedjately-de Etrs it, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal
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AL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
b)(7).

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs
exempt from disclosur

of Information Act,

From|{b){6)? OXTNC) |'@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:58 PM
To{(0)E); B)7)C) Bice.dhs.gov>{PX): G)7)C) ce.dhs.gov>;
[B)E): B)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;[B)6), BY7N)C) |
D)®). O)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>{)6). B)7)(C) Ih@ice.d hs.gov>;|‘b){6)i BXT)C) |
@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: [P)E), ®)7)(C) b.d hs.gov>|(b){6)? (b)T)C) bice.dhs.gov:»;
(b)) (XN(C) Le.dhs.gov>; ey myquc) ice.dhs.gov>;
pice.dhs.goviP)6). (0)(N)(C) e.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests

Good Afternoon [P)6);

As ERO HQ has been overseeing the SRT deployments, I've forwarded the request to my HQ chain as the
information requested more than likely will also include ERO LOS and SFR SRT operators.

| believe they are engaged in calls at that level as well to determine what information is to be provided.
I’ll let you know what | find out.

NRA

From;I{b){G): (0)(T)(C) Igice.dhs.govb-

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:39 PM

To:[P©) GXNE) bice.dhs.gov>; [BY6). BXTIC) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(6); (B)T)C) i |@ice.dhs.gov>;[)E). (B)T)C) |
[0X6). ®X7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[B)®E), BXNO) @ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). OXNC) |
0)(6); (B)7)(C) bice.d hs.gov>
—C[®X©): O)X7)C) l@ice.dhs.gov> B, BXNC) te.dhs.gov>;
(0)(6); (B)TNC) ce.dhs.gov>;[b)E); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;
pice.dhs.gov{P)6): O)X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Importance: High

Hello All,

| was contacted today byfP)6): €)7)C) the Deputy Chief of OPLA DCLD (District Court Law Division) at
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
| have spoken on the phone witl(b)(e)' ®X7)C) |with FPS). Eb%E?%{C) sent

me a copy of the designation memo, which is attached. It was issued on June 4, 2020, and expired 45
days from that date, which was July 19, 2020 (by my count). | have asked®©): ©XNIC) |the designation
memo was extended. He does not know, but is looking into it. If there is an extension memo, he will

send it to me.

My understanding from speaking witH(b)(G); ®X7)C) |is that ERO-SRT has been on the ground, along
with U.S. Marshals Special Operations, FPS, and Border Patrol. ICE HQ has a schedule of SRT
deployments, and there is a rotation of officers, coming from across the country.

(0)(6);
My understanding frorf®)X7)XC)  tho oversees the Seattle AOR SRT, is that the ERO Seattle AOR is
currently on the ground. Los Angeles, SFR, and San Diego ERO have been or will be involved.

Sending this to ACQbXE); (B)7)C) | who is the HSI-embed attorney.

Thanks all,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (503) 326-4PX6)[ Fax: (503) 326-2194

This communication and any attachme ay contain confidential and/or sensitive-attofney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or law enforcement sefisitive information—tTs not for release, review, retransmission,

dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intendedTe Rlease notify the sender if this email has been misdirected
and immediately destroy all original d e-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any_dis : e Office of the Principal Legal
Advisor, 51T NLY and may be

exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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HSI Portland Employees

No. Last Name First Name Middle Initial

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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From: [(©)6), (B)T)(C) |

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 21:04:21 +0000

To: [e®). BXNe) )

[b)E) DITICY I

Cc: |{b){6); (b)(THC) |
[b)(6). (L)(T)(C) |

Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests

Thanks

| was remiss in my email below in leaving out that HSI has also been on the ground in Portland. | have
been in touch with ASAd(b){S)? (b)7)(C) in Portland, and he will be providing me the names of HSI
personnel involved.

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (503) 326{(b)(6] / Fax: (503) 326-2194

kE Warning kE Attor

ient Privilege *** AttDl'rIEV Work Product ***SensﬂwefPrlwleged***Pre Demsmnal***

otify the sender if this email has been misdirected

dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended retipient,
s , re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use

and immediately destroy all originals and copies. F

From:[P)6). ®)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:58 PM
To D)), BYTIC) bice.dhs.gov>; {P)6). B)XNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
N(b)(E), (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>b)6) )7XC) 1
A ey E_Bice.dhs.gov>;|{b){6): ®)7)(C) |ice.d hs.gov>; Y)(6), (d)(7)(C) |
|{b){6); (0)7)C) bice.d hs.gov>
Cc: {b)®); (b)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; &y DT h@ice.dhs.gov>;
[[)(®). D)YTNC) Ie.dhs.gov>|{b){6)? ®X7NC) Rice.dhs.gov>;
[0)E). B)7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>]b)(6); (b)7)C) p.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Good Afternoo EE%%{C)

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

From{PX) GX7C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:39 PM

TdD)E): B)N)(C) .dhs.gov>;[P)X6): ®)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>;
[PYE) ®X7IC) ice.dhs.gov>;[b)6). BX7IC)
(6)©); BX7T)(C) ice.dhs.govi{P)®). B)XNC) Fe.dhs.gov>;PX6). ©X7)C) |
Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:|(b)(6); ©X7XC) IDice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(5)i (B)TNC) tice‘dhs.gow;
(b)(6); (b)(T)C) ce.dhs‘gov>;|(b)(5)i (b)THC) Pice.dhs.gov>;
@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6), (D)7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Importance: High

Hello All,

(0)(6); (0)(7)C) ) . _—
| was contacted today the Deputy Chief of OPLA DCLD (District Court Law Division) at

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

- (0)(6);
| have spoken on the phone with(®)©): (CX7HC) (with FPS).[®)7)C) bent

me a copy of the designation memo, whichis attached. It was issued on June 4, 2020, and expired 45

days from that date, which was July 19, 2020 (by my count). | have askedb)®); (0)(7)(C)  the designation
memo was extended. He does not know, but is looking into it. If there is an extension memo, he will
send it to me.

: - tJ{b)(e); B)TIC) |
My understanding from speaking wit is that ERO-SRT has been on the ground, along

with U.S. Marshals Special Operations, FPS, and Border Patrol. ICE HQ has a schedule of SRT
deployments, and there is a rotation of officers, coming from across the country.

My understanding from|2)6)._ | who oversees the Seattle AOR SRT, is that the ERO Seattle AOR is
currently on the ground. Los Angeles, SFR, and San Diego ERO have been or will be involved.

Sending this to ACQRXE), B)T)C) _ |who is the HSI-embed attorney.
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

Tel: (503) 32[b)(6), ]/ Fax: (503) 326-2194

attorney work product and/or law enforcemestsensitive information. It is_no

dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended & Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected
and immediately destroy all 0r|g|na|s and re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. An oved.hy the Office of the Principal Legal
Adviso GNLY and may be

exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informat|0n Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

2021-ICLI-00011 769



